REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
SOCIAL SECURITY SYSTEM
East Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Bips AND AWARDS CommITTEE (BAC) |

PROJECT : SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND DEPLOYMENT OF 319 SETS OF PC
WORKSTATIONS AND DOCUMENT SCANNERS

ITB NO. : Goods 2019-078
SUBJECT = BID BULLETIN NO. 1
DATE : 15 November 2019

Details of the bidding, as advertised:

Advertisement:

Posting at Websites & Conspicuous Places —
October 31 to November 07, 2019

Approved Budget for the Contract
(ABC) and Source of Fund

20,735,000.00
COB - Capital Outlay

Price of BD (non-refundable) #13,500.00
Delivery Period Within Ninety (80) calendar days from receipt of Notice to
Proceed

(Inclusive of twenty (20) calendar days for the set-up and

configuration of PC workstations)

This addendum/Bid Bulletin No. 1 is issued to clarify, modify or amend items in the

Bidding Documents (BD) as a result of the pre-bidding conference on 11 November 2019. This
shall form an integral part of the BD.

Under Section 22.5.3 of the RIRR of RA 9184, it shall be the responsibility of all those

who have properly secured the BD to inquire and secure Supplemental/Bid Bulletins that may
be issued by the BAC.

1.

Schedule of activities as discussed in the Pre-bidding Conference:

* Deadline for the submission of written queries: Tuesday, 12 November 2019

» Issuance of Bid Bulletin No. 1 - reply to written queries: Friday, 15 November 2019

e Submission and opening of 2 envelopes: Monday, November 25, 2019, 2:00
p.m. at the 2" Floor Bidding Room, SSS Main Building, East Avenue, Diliman,
Quezon City

Clarification/Amendments - Annex “A”.
Documentary Requirements
a. 1% Envelope
a.1 PhilGEPS Certificate of Registration and membership.

In case of uploaded document/s, which validity period had already expired,
submit the updated document/s.

a2 Statement of all its Ongoing Government and Private Contracts, including
contracts awarded but not yet started, if any, whether similar or not similar in
nature and complexity to the contract to be bid;

a.3 Statement of Single Largest Completed Contract (SLCC) similar to the project
to be bid, with supporting documents, equivalent to at least 50% of the
ABC, completed within three (3) years prior to the submission and opening
of bids;




a4

ab

a6

a7

a8

NFCC Computation or committed Line of Credit (form supplied)

JVA, in case of Joint Venture — Class “B" Documents (Each partner of the joint
venture shall submit the legal eligibility documents. The submission of
technical and financial eligibility documents by any of the joint venture
partners constitutes compliance, except for SSS Clearance that must be
complied by all JV partners);

Bid Security (2% of the ABC for Cash or Manager's/Cashier's Check payable
to SSS or Bank Draft of the ABC, 5% of the ABC for Surety Bond or Bid
Securing Declaration — form supplied).

Technical Documents — project requirements
® Section VI - Schedule of Requirements
® Section VIl - Statement of Compliance with the Technical Specifications

Omnibus Sworn Statement (form supplied)

b. Checklist of the 2™ envelope:

b.1 Bid Form (form supplied) — pages 72 to 73
b.2  Bid Breakdown (form supplied) - please see revised bid breakdown
c. Additional Requirements to be submitted by the bidder with the Lowest
Calculated Bid
c.1 2018 Income Tax Return filed through Electronic Filing and Payment System
(EFPS) corresponding to the submitted Audited Financial Statement;
¢.2 Quarterly VAT for the period April to September 2019;
c.3 Documents listed in the Platinum Membership and updates, if any;
e SEC/DTI Registration
e 2019 Mayor's Permit
e Valid Tax Clearance
e 2018 Audited Financial Statement filed through EFPS
c4 Demo Units

4. Awarding shall be made to the bidder with the Lowest Calculated and Responsive Bid

(LCRB).

5. All documents that need notarization should be notarized by the Notary Public
himself/herself who has the authority to do so for the current year.

6. Bidder must sign on each and every page of the Bid Proposal (1% and 2" envelope).

Concurred by:

Annex “A”

Approved by; :
ERNE?F RANCISCO, JR.
Senior Vice-President & Chairperson

Bids and Awards Committee |

,&W
BAC Resolution No. BB-2019-139
dated 15 November 2019



Bid Breakdown

Name of Bidder

Page of

Invitation to Bid Number

Cost Component

Nstt: : Cost per Set Total Cost
(Note: Include applicable components only)

Capital Outlay (CO)
(Must not exceed the amount of £20,735,000.00)

1. PC Workstation with Document 319 p

Scanner
2. Three (3) Years Warranty with Annual Preventive
Maintenance and Remedial Service FREE FREE

TOTAL

Note:

1. Fill up all required items/field in the bid breakdown. Failure to indicate any of the following shall
mean outright disqualification since bid is considered Non-Responsive per Section Il. Instruction to

Bidders, items 15.2 and 28.3:

« If the item is given for free, indicate dash (-), zero (0) or free

« |f the item is not applicable, indicate N/A

2. Please use the softcopy of the Bid Breakdown provided to the bidders.

3. All documents shall be signed, and each and every page thereof shall be initialed, by the duly

authorized representative/s of the Bidder per Section Il. Instructions to Bidders, item 19.4.

4. Bid proposal must be inclusive of all applicable taxes per Section |l. Instructions to Bidders, Item

28.6.

5. Warranty requirement is at no cost to SSS.




ANNEX “A”

PROJECT NAME: SUPPLY, DELIVERY & DEPLOYMENT OF 319 SETS OF PC WORKSTATIONS & DOCUMENT SCANNERS

RESPONSES TO QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE:

Query/Clarifications SSS Reply
1. | On providing onsite technician,
a) Do wereally have to provide a technician for the whole | a) The Winning Bidder may opt not to provide a technician stationed at
duration of the contract? the Main Office as long as the SLAs or the Service Response Times are
met.
This amends Section VII. Technical Requirements
b) If there is already an existing technician onsite from | b) No.
another contract, do we still have to provide additional
technician?
2. | On Setup and Configuration, where will it be conducted? | Set-up and configuration of the machines will be done at the winning
bidder’s warehouse.
3. | Upon delivery to branches, do we have to set up the | Yes.
machines?
4. | On payments, Is it a one-time payment? Yes.
5. | Can you extend the completion period of 90 calendar days | Delivery period is extended up to one-hundred twenty calendar days.
to 120 calendar days?
This amends Section VI. Schedule of Requirements.
6. | On Document Scanner Technical Specification,

a) Yes, we will allow CCD as long as it meets the requirements of the bid.




Query/Clarifications

SSS Reply

a) For Scan Technology, can you allow Charge Couple
Device (CCD) aside from Contact Image Sensor (CIS)?

b) On the Windows 10 Requirement, can it be removed?
Document Scanner does not require a separate
Operating System.

b) Yes, Item 13 of Document Scanner is no longer required.

This amends Section VII. Technical Requirements.

On SLCC requirement, can we submit combined Purchase

Yes, as long as the Purchase Orders are covered by a single contract.

Orders?

Contract must be submitted together with the Purchase Orders.

RESPONSES TO QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED BY THE PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:

ABSI
REFERENCE BID DOCUMENT QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS SSS Reply
PROVISION
1 Bid Data “The Bidder must May we request to revise the The Bidder must have completed within five (5) years prior
Sheet: ITB # have completed, statement to be: “The Bidder to the submission and opening of bids.
5.4 within three (3) years | must have completed within five
prior to the (5) years prior to the submission | This amends Section Ill. Bid Data Sheet: Clause 5.4.
submission and and opening of bids.”
opening of bids”
2 “For this purpose, Can we request to revise the We maintain our requirement.
similar contracts shall | statement to be: “For this
refer to a single purpose, similar contracts may
contract for the refer to a single contract for the
supply of PC Supply of PC Workstations and/or
workstations and/or | document scanners or a contract




ABSI

REFERENCE BID DOCUMENT QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS SSS Reply
PROVISION
document scanners.” | for the Supply of Application
Systems/Solution, Software and
Hardware components, in which
hardware components may refer
to PC Workstations and/or
Document Scanners.”
3 Bid Data “3. Demo units.” May we suggest to revise the Demo unit refers to one (1) set of the proposed products
Sheet: ITB statement to be: “3. Demo units | (1- PC and 1- scanner).
#Clause 29.2 (1 unit PC Workstation and 1 unit
Document Scanner)” This amends Section IIl. Bid Data Sheet, Clause 29.2
4 Bid Data The bidder’s SLCC May we request to revise the The bidder’s SLCC similar to the contract to be bid should
Sheet: ITB similar to the statement to be: “The bidder’s have been completed within five (5) years prior to the
Clause contract to be bid SLCC similar to the contract to be | deadline for the submission and receipt of bids
12.1(a)(ii should have been bid should have been completed
completed within within five (5) years prior to the This amends Section IIl. Bid Data Sheet, Clause 12.1(a)(ii)
three (3) years prior | deadline for the submission and
to the deadline for receipt of bids.”
the submission and
receipt of bids.”
S Special “Other spare parts May we request to revise the We maintain our requirement.

Conditions of
Contract: GCC
Clause 6.2 -

“Spare parts”

and components
shall be supplied as
promptly as possible,
but in any case
within one (1) day of
placing the order.”

statement to be: “Other spare
parts and components shall be
supplied as promptly as possible,
but in any case within five (5)
days of placing the order.”




ABSI

REFERENCE BID DOCUMENT QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS SSS Reply
PROVISION

6 Special “The Goods remain May we request to revise the We maintain our requirement.
Conditions of | at the risk and title of | statement to be: “The Goods
Contract: GCC | the Supplier until remain at the risk and title of the
Clause 6.2 - | their final acceptance | Supplier until received and
“Insurance” by the Procuring acknowledged of delivery at the

Entity.” project site/s.”

7 Special “2) The Supplier with | May we request to revise the The Supplier with the lowest calculated bid shall ensure
Conditions of | the lowest calculated | statement to be: “2) The Supplier | that at least one (1) set of the proposed products (1- PC
Contract: GCC | bid shall ensure that | with the lowest calculated bid and 1 -scanner) must be readily available for
Clause 16.1, A | at least one (1) set of | shall ensure that at least one (1) | demonstration and technical evaluation of the TWG within
- “During the proposed set of the proposed products are | five (5) calendar days upon notice by BAC.”

Post products are readily | readily available for
Qualification” | available for demonstration and technical This amends Section V. Special Conditions of Contract,
demonstration and evaluation of the TWG within Clause 16.1, A — “During Post Qualification”
technical evaluation | seven (7) calendar days upon
of the TWG within notice by BAC”
three (3) calendar
days upon notice by
BAC.”

8 Special “2) Within seven (7) | May we request to revise the Within ten (10) calendar days upon receipt of the Purchase
Conditions of | calendar days upon statement to be: “2) Within ten Order, the Winning Bidder shall deliver two (2) units of PC
Contract: GCC | receipt of the (10) calendar days upon receipt of | Workstations to the Technical Support Department (TSD)".
Clause 16.1, B | Purchase Order, the | the Purchase Order, the Winning
— “Product Winning Bidder shall | Bidder shall deliver two (2) units | This amends Special Conditions of Contract, Clause 16.1, B
Delivery and | deliver two (2) units | of PC Workstations to the — “Product Delivery and Inspection”

Inspection” of PC Workstations to | Technical Support Department

the Technical

(TSD)".




ABSI

REFERENCE BID DOCUMENT QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS SSS Reply
PROVISION
Support Department
(TSD).”
9 Special “iv. Spare parts shall | May we request to revise the We maintain our requirement.

Conditions of | be available 24x7 in | statements as follows:

Contract: GCC | case of system

Clause 17.3 malfunction.” “iv. Spare parts shall be available

“v. Service units shall
be available 24x7 for
all equipment.”

within the next 48 hours in case
of system malfunction.”

“v. Service units shall be available
within the next 48 hours for all
equipment.”




ABSI

REFERENCE BID DOCUMENT QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS SSS Reply
PROVISION
10 Invitation to | Deadline of Due to vendors various We maintain our schedule. The submission and opening of
Bid Page submission and questions/clarifications that bids is on November 25, 2019 - 2:00 p.m.
receipt of bids: needs to be addressed through

of SSS BAC.

November 25, 2019 | the release of Bid Bulletin, which
(Monday), 2:00 p.m | will also form part of the vendor's
bid documents and compliance,
may request for an extension of
the date of submission of bids?
This is to give time for the bidders
to prepare and comply on the
possible final notice/instructions

MICRODATA

PARTICULARS

FOR CONSIDERATION

SSS Reply

1 Statement of Single Largest Completed Contract
similar to the project to be bid within the period
of three (3) years prior to the date of submission
and receipt of bids and equivalent to at least fifty
percent (50%) of the ABC

Statement of Single Largest
Completed Contract similar to the
project to be bid within the period
of four (4) years prior to the date of
submission and receipt of bids and
equivalent to at least fifty percent
(50%) of the ABC

Statement of Single Largest Completed
Contract similar to the project to be bid
within the period of five (5) years prior to
the date of submission and receipt of bids
and equivalent to at least fifty percent
(50%) of the ABC.

This amends Section Ill. Bid Data Sheet,
Clause 12.1(a)

&



PACIFIC OFFICE MACHINES

Requirements

Remarks

SSS Reply

1 | Technical Specification Section VII

Contact Image Sensor

May we request for an adjustment in the
specifications? Can the scanner
technology be CIS (Contact Image Sensor)
or CCD (Charged Coupled Device)? The
CCD produces a better image than CIS
(although it is more expensive), so it
would be an advantage for SSS to allow
either type of scanner.

We will allow CCD as long as it meets the requirements of
the bid.

This amends Section VII. Technical Specifications

2 | Types of documents
Crumpled paper and onion skin

Can we use a carrier sheet to be able
to scan properly a crumpled paper and
onion skin?

Yes.

3 | Warranty

Three (3) years on parts and service
from the issuance of the Certificate of
Acceptance/Inspection Report by the
SSS authorized representative/s

Consumable parts such as friction and
reverse Roller, ADF roller and pick-up
roller are NOT included in the warranty
and are billable.

Consumable parts such as friction and reverse Roller, ADF
roller and pick-up roller are included in the warranty.

4 | Statement of Single Largest Completed
Contract

Can we submit three (3) aggregated
Purchase Orders equivalent to at least fifty
percent (50%) of the ABC?

Yes, as long as the Purchase Orders are covered by a
single contract. Contract must be submitted together
with the Purchase Orders.

5 | Retention Money

Shall the period of retention for the
retention money be three (3) years as
stated in the warranty? Or can it be only
for one (1) year?

In order to assure that manufacturing defects shall be
corrected by the Supplier, a warranty shall be required
from the Supplier for a minimum period specified in the
SCC.

.




PACIFIC OFFICE MACHINES

Requirements

Remarks

SSS Reply

The obligation for the warranty shall be covered by, at the
Supplier’s option, either retention money in an amount
equivalent to at least five percent (5%) of every progress
payment, or a special bank guarantee equivalent to at least
five percent (5%) of the total Contract Price or other such
amount if so specified in the SCC. The said amounts shall
only be released after the lapse of the warranty period
specified in the SCC; provided, however, that the Supplies
delivered are free from patent and latent defects and all
the conditions imposed under this Contract have been fully
met.

This amends Section V. Special Conditions of the Contract.

6 | Delivery Details

As stated in Annex A, will

you give the contact details such

as contact person, contact number, and
complete address of the branch where
the machines will be deployed?

Please refer to Annex “A-1" for the Distribution List with
addresses.

This amends Annex “A” of the Bidding Documents

OTHER CLARIFICATIONS:

FROM

TO

a. Certificate from the manufacturer that the proposed product
has been released or announced for market purposes within
a six-month period from date of submission of the proposal

Certificate from the manufacturer that the proposed product is brand new and can
be supported during the three (3) year warranty period.




b. Certificate of Authorized Distributorship/Dealership from the
Manufacturer of the proposed product/s addressed to the
Procuring Entity or Certificate of Authorized Dealership from
Distributor and Certificate of Authorized Distributorship from
the Manufacturers of the proposed product/s addressed to
the Procuring Entity. Certification shall be valid until the
expiration of the Contract.

Certificate of Authorized Distributorship/Dealership from the Manufacturer of the
proposed product/s addressed to the Procuring Entity or Certificate of Authorized
Dealership from Distributor and Certificate of Authorized Distributorship from the
Manufacturers of the proposed product/s addressed to the Procuring Entity.

Certification shall be valid until December 2020. Winning Bidder will be required to
submit the Certificate for the remainder of the Warranty Period.

This amends Section VII. Technical Specifications.

c. Alist of support personnel that will be assigned to the project
with detailed resume on experience and training.

A list of support personnel that will be assigned to the project must be submitted
together with the Statement of Compliance with the Technical Specifications.

The detailed resume on experience and training of the support personnel shall be
required to the winning bidder.

This amends Section VII. Technical Specifications.

d. Quarterly VAT (business tax returns) per Revenue Regulations
3-2005 for the last six (6) months filed electronically (EFPS);

April to September 2019
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